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PLEASE ADVERTISE IN THE MEXT ISSUE
OF YOUR NEWSPAPER

The Ucoree Lounty Conservation Bank Board meeting scheduled oy Tuesday,
November & 2036 has heen resrheduiet] o T uesdw Trecomber 13, ‘EE]]{T gk
540 ., s Council Chambers, Oconee Cotniy Administrative Offices 815, %

Pine Street, Walhalls, 88,



Beth Hulse

From: Beth Hulse

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 8:51 AM

To: Beth Hulse; classadmgr@upstatetoday.com
Subject: OCCB to 12-13

Attachments: 101916 - OCCB - 12-08-16.docx

Please run at your earliest convenience.
Thanks.

Elizabeth G. Hulse, CCC
Clerk to Council

Oconee County Administrative Offices
415 South Pine Street

Walhalla, SC 29691

864-718-1023

864-718-1024 [fax]
bhulse@oconeesc.com

www.oconeesc.com/council



Beth Hulse

To: 000-All News Release
Subject: Oconee County Conservation Bank Board - Meeting Change

The Oconee County Conservation Bank Board meeting scheduled for Tuesday, November 8,
2016 has been rescheduled to Tuesday, December 13, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. in Council
Chambers, Oconee County Administrative Offices, 415. S. Pine Street, Walhalla, SC.

Elizabeth G. Hulse, CCC
Clerk to Council

Oconee County Administrative Offices
415 South Pine Street

Walhalla, SC 29691

864-718-1023

864-718-1024 [fax]
bhulse@oconeesc.com

WWWw.oconeesc.com/council



Beth Hulse

From: Beth Hulse
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 8:53 AM
To: Beth Hulse; Carlos Galarza; Chad Dorsett; DJIM News Editor; Fox News; Greenville News

(localnews@greenvillenews.com); Kevin; Ray Chandler; Steven Bradley
(sbradley@upstatetoday.com); Westminster News / Keowee Courier
(westnews@bellsouth.net); WGOG (dickmangrum@wgog.com); WSPA TV - Channel 7
(assignmentdesk@wspa.com); WYFF 4 News

Subject: Oconee County Conservation Bank Board - Meeting Change

The Oconee County Conservation Bank Board meeting scheduled for Tuesday, November 8,
2016 has been rescheduled to Tuesday, December 13, 2016 at 9:00 am. in Council
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

wWwWw.oconeesc.com/council



